
 
 

 
eastsussex.gov.uk 

LEAD MEMBER FOR RESOURCES 
 
DECISIONS to be made by the Lead Member for Resources,  
Councillor David Elkin 
 
TUESDAY, 13 DECEMBER 2016 AT 2.00 PM  
 
CC1, COUNTY HALL, LEWES 
 
AGENDA 
 
1   Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 15 November 2016  (Pages 3 - 4) 

 
2   Disclosure of Interests   

Disclosure by all Members present of personal interests in matters on the agenda, the 
nature of any interest and whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under 
the terms of the Code of Conduct  
 

3   Urgent items   
Notification of any items which the Lead Member considers urgent and proposes to take 
at the appropriate part of the agenda.  
 

4   Land at Lewes Road, Streat  (Pages 5 - 12) 
Report by the Chief Operating Officer 
 

5   Any urgent items previously notified under agenda item 3   
 

 
 
 
PHILIP BAKER 
Assistant Chief Executive   
County Hall, St Anne’s Crescent 
LEWES BN7 1UE 5 December 2016 
 
Contact Simon Bailey, Democratic Services Officer,  
01273 481935 
Email: simon.bailey@eastsussex.gov.uk  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

LEAD MEMBER FOR RESOURCES 
 
DECISIONS made by the Lead Member for Resources, Councillor David Elkin, on 15 November 
2016 at County Hall, Lewes  
 

 
Councillor Pursglove spoke on item 4 (see minute 14) 
 
 
 
12 DECISIONS MADE BY THE LEAD CABINET MEMBER ON 15 SEPTEMBER 2016  
 
12.1 Councillor Elkin approved as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 15 
September 2016.  
 
 
13 REPORTS  
 
13.1 Reports referred to in the minutes below are contained in the minute book. 
 
 
14 ADAMS FARM, SANDROCK HILL, CROWHURST  
 
14.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Chief Operating Officer, together with 
exempt information contained in a later agenda item.  
 
DECISIONS  
 
14.2  RESOLVED to (1) declare the land and buildings comprising Adams Farm, Sandrock 
Hill, Crowhurst surplus to County Council operational requirements; and  
 
(2) delegate authority to the Chief Operating Officer to negotiate and agree terms for the 
disposal of this property, to enable the Council to obtain best value in line with s123 of the Local 
Government Act 1972.  
 
Reasons  
 
14.3 The Council has no further use for the land and buildings.  
 
 
15 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS  
 
15.1 RESOLVED to exclude the public and press from the meeting for the remaining agenda 
item on the grounds that if the public and press were present there would be disclosure to them 
of exempt information as specified in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of the Local Government Act 1972 
(as amended), namely information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information).  
 
 
16 ADAMS FARM, SANDROCK HILL, CROWHURST  
 
16.1 The Lead Member considered a report by the Chief Operating Officer which contained 
exempt information in support of an earlier agenda item.  
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



 
 
 

 

DECISION 
 
16.2 RESOLVED to note the information.  
 
Reasons 
 
16.3 The information supported an earlier agenda item.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 

 

Report to: Lead Member for Resources 
 

Date: 13 December 2016 
 

By: Chief Operating Officer 
 

Title of report: Land at Lewes Road, Streat 

 

 
Purpose of 
report: 

To seek Lead Member approval to declare this property surplus 
to  Council  requirements  and  transfer  for  nil  consideration  to 

facilitate a bridleway creation 

  
 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The Lead Member for Resources is recommended to:- 
 

1.  declare the property surplus to Council operational requirements; and 
 

2.  delegate authority to the Chief Operating Officer to agree the terms in 
line with s. 123 of the Local Government Act 1972 and transfer the  
proper ty to facilitate a bridleway creation. 

 
 
 

1. Background Information 
 
1.1   The land was gifted to the Council in 1937 for the purpose of improving the 
Highway. The improvement scheme was not carried out but East Sussex County 
Council (ESCC) retained the gifted land. 
 
1.2    Other than to facilitate the creation of a bridleway, the land has no future use or 
benefit for the Council on its own, particularly due to the nature of the land and its 
shape and location. 
 
1.3   There is widespread evidence, both within ESCC and locally, to support the 
creation of a bridleway - primarily on safety grounds as, if the path can be created, 
walkers, equestrians and cyclists will be able to avoid a section of the B2116, which 
has no footway at this point. 
 
1.4     The proposed bridleway lies within the South Downs National Park area and its 
creation is supported by the South Downs National Park Authority, who have offered a 
£3,000 contribution to any necessary physical works. 
 
1.5     The  creation  of  a  bridleway  is  also  supported  by  the  Westmeston  Parish 
Council, Streat Parish Meeting and local Footpath Conservation Society – a local 
volunteer group.  Both the South Downs and East Sussex Local Access Forums 
also support the creation of a bridleway.  A Local Access Forum is an independent 
statutory group of access experts who provide impartial advice to local authorities.  A 
letter of support for the creation of the bridleway has been provided by the Mid Sussex 
Area Bridleways Group, a copy of which is available in the Members Room.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



1.6 In terms of ESCC strategy, the intended bridleway is listed as BV50 in 
the Rights of Way Improvement Plan (RoWIP) 2007-2017, and the completion of it 
would help meet the objective of ‘Aim 3’ in the RoWIP which is to improve safety and  
convenience;  closing  obvious  gaps  in  the  Right  of  Way  network.  The RoWIP is a 
statutory document listing improvements that could be made to the path network in East 
Sussex. 

 
1.7     Whilst ESCC could retain the land and dedicate a bridleway along it, the best 
value option is considered to be the transfer of the land to the adjacent owner, with the 
dedication of a bridleway closer to the highway boundary. This scenario would still 
create a bridleway for the public, whilst providing the landowner with a more practical 
operational area for their farming business. 
 
1.8     Due to the adjacent land being used for stock, it would be necessary to fence 
the proposed bridleway to reduce the potential for conflict with path users.  The 
adjoining  land  owners  have  agreed  in  principle  to  bear  the  cost  of  the 
appropriate stock fencing and hedging required along the bridleway bordering their 
land (estimated to be around £5,000 for material and installation). 
 

 

2. Supporting Information 
 
2.1     The land is shown hatched black on the attached plan at Appendix 1 and 
comprises of 2.95 acres of grazing land. 
 
2.2    An internal consultation with all Council Services has concluded there is no 
operational requirement for this property. 
 
2.3     The Local Member has been informed and has no objections to disposing of this 
property. 

 
2.4     A valuation has been carried out which estimates that the value of this land on 
the open market would be £10,000 - £12,000 but does note that it would be a difficult 
property to achieve full value, due to it being surrounded by land within private 
ownership. 
 
 

3. Conclusion and Reason for Recommendation 
 
3.1     It is recommended that this property be transferred to the adjacent landowner 
for nil consideration on the basis that the buyers covenant to dedicate land as a 
bridleway.  The proposal is shown on the plan at Appendix 2. The buyers would 
further carry out accommodation works to the value of £5,000. 
 
3.2     It  is  recommended  that  the  freehold  of  the  land  is  transferred  for  nil 
consideration as ESCC is still able to carry out its statutory duties and functions in 
terms of bridleway maintenance as well as fulfil strategic objectives that are necessary 
and desirable. 
 
 

3.3 ESCC would, under the terms of the Highway Act 1980, be statutorily responsible 
for maintaining the surface of the bridleway. However, given the location and local 
geology, any future maintenance burden is expected to be minimal. The adjoining land 
owners would, likewise, become responsible for maintaining the adjacent fences and 
hedges. 
 

KEVIN FOSTER 
Chief Operating Officer 

 
Page 6



 
 
 

Contact Officer: Kate V Nicholson, Assistant Estates Surveyor, 
Tel. No. 01273 336 487  Mob: 077100 65485 
Email:  kate.nicholson@eastsussex.gov.uk 

 

Local Members: Councillor Jim Sheppard 

Background Documents:  None  

Page 7

mailto:kate.nicholson@eastsussex.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Not to scale 

Page 9

Appendix 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Map Title: B2116 proposed brid lew ay route
Streat & Westm eston Parishes

1:1,550Scale:
Date: Map No:

Author:
27 Sept 2016 EstatesV3

cr

Streat lane

534600.000000

534600.000000

534700.000000

534700.000000

534800.000000

534800.000000

534900.000000

534900.000000

535000.000000

535000.000000

11
33

00
.00
00
00

11
33

00
.00
00
00

11
34

00
.00
00
00

11
34

00
.00
00
00

11
35

00
.00
00
00

11
35

00
.00
00
00

NOT DEFINITIVE

Key:
Existing  hed g eline
proposed  fence

´

East Sussex County
Council
County Hall
St Annes Cresent

Aerial Photog raphy © Getm apping .c om  2016.
© East Sussex County Counc il 2016.

This m ap is reprod uced from  Ord nance Survey m aterial w ith the
perm ission of Ord nance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her 
Majesty’s Stationary Office © Crow n copyrig ht. Unauthorised  
reprod uction infring es Crow n c opyrig ht and  m ay lead to prosec ution
or c ivil proceed ing s. 100019601. 2016.

ESCC Freehold

Notes:
No barbed w ire to be used in proposed  fence 
Hed g ing  (optional) to be planted on south sid e of proposed fence

5 m etre w id th strip 
for brid lew ay

TQ 348134

brid leg ate and  
crossing  refug e area
 to be installed by ESCC

brid leg ate to be
 installed by ESCC

P
age 11

A
ppendix 2



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Decisions made by the Lead Cabinet Member on 15 November 2016
	4 Land at Lewes Road, Streat
	LMR 131216 Apx 1 Streat Plan
	LMR 131216 Apx 2 B2116.RoWiP.Plan.V3.Sept2016


